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Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.

Solicitation No.

Project No.

Solicitation Title

Addendum Date

Procurement Contact

18-R0690400V

6073401

Stand-By Generator for Manatee County Sheriffs Office

July 27, 2018

Olga Valcich

IFBC 18-R0690400V IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS
ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF IFBC 18-
R0690400V.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES TO INQUIRIES RECEIVED VIA EMAIL:

Ql.

Rl.

Q2.

R2.

Q3.
R3

Where is the point of termination by TECO and where will the plumbing contractor take over
the connections?

The contractor takes it from TECOs gas meter to the equipment. TECO will attempt to get the
meter within 3-4 feet from the generator, or up against the wall of the building if the generator
is close by.

Are there standard meter regulator layouts/notes/instructions to follow for TECO
requirements?
TECOwill supply 2-PSI of gas pressure leaving the meter, the contractor takes if from there.

What is the available pressure/pipe size at this point of termination (our load is 4500 MBTU)?
TECO will normally supply 2 - PSI of gas pressure leaving the gas meter, the contractor sizes the
gas piping to the generator using a 2- PSI sizing table, and a secondary regulator at the generator
as needed.

Q4. Will the gas meter and regulator (if necessary) be supplied by TECO or the plumbing contractor?
R4. TECO does supply the gas meter and regulator on TECO's side of the meter to deliver 2- PSI.
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Q5. Will the removal of the tree require a permit? Or will the removal require installation of additional
trees?

R5. A separate tree removal permit is not required, and the removal will not require installation of
additional trees.

Q6. We propose to mount the ATS outside in a Nema 3R cabinet near the existing 100 gen disconnect.
Is this acceptable?
R6. The basis of design is to keep the ATS in conditioned space for corrosion prevention and security
concerns. Prospective bidders are directed to bid the products as specified within the respective sections
of the technical Specifications and Plan Set. After award of the project, the County and the Engineer of
Record will review requests for product substitutions, if requested, during shop drawing submittals to
determine "or equal' status to the products specified in the Technical Specifications and Plan Set.

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed.
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC.

End of Addendum 2

INSTRUCTIONS:
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE:
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